On Sat, Jul 31, 2021 at 3:55 PM coordinator icacet <coordinator icaceii@acet sc.in= wrote:

Dear Sir / hMadam,

*#E8% Greetings from Aditya College of Engineering & Technology, Surampalem *#%

I am wrtting to vou in my capacity as the Coordinater of the upeoming International Conference on Advances in Computer Engineering & Communication Technology (ICACET-2021) (Online
maode) technically sponsored by AICTE, to be held from October 22-23, 2021, at Aditya Cellege of Engineering & Technology, Surampalem, AP, India.

I believe that the topics of interest of the Conference fall within vour field of expertize and so I am nviting you to be a member i our Advisory Committee Member for the above menticned
Conference.

Kindly convey vour opinion on the acceptability to serve as a member in our Advisery Commtittee Member by replyving to this email.
Please visit the Conference website for details — hitp:/icacet.in

You are referred by Dy, U. Yedukondalu, Prafessor, ECE Department, SVEC, AP

With regards,

Coordinator,

ICACET-2021,

Aditya College of Engineering & Technology,

Surampalem,

AP:
India.



From: battula tirumala krishna <tkbattula@egmail .com>

Sent: Saturday, July 31, 2021 3:57 PM

To: coordinator icacet <coordinator_icacet@acet.ac.in>

Subject: Re: This email is regarding request for Advisory Committee Member to ICACET-2021 - Reg.

Dear SirfMadam,

Thanks for the Invitation

| accept the invitation. You can put my name in Advisory Board.

Thanks and regards

Eattula

Tirumala Krishna

Department

of Electronics and Communications Engineering
University

College of Engineering Kakinada(Autonomous)(LUCEK)
Jawaharlal

Mehru Technological University Kakinada(JMNTUK)
Kakinada,

East Godavari{Dt.), Andhra Pradesh, India-533003
Ph.No:+91

08489920922(\Whatsapp also)
Email:-tkbattula@{gmail.com,
_yahoo.com,

ntucek ac.in}
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